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Saunders, Marlia

From: Paul Svilans <Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 June 2023 9:01 AM
To: Saunders, Marlia; CausleyTodd, Amelia
Cc: Monica Allen; O'Beirne, Conor; ajj@gdlaw.com.au; dec@gdlaw.com.au; Nicola 

Sanchez
Subject: RE: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor 

(NSD103/2023); Bruce Lehrmann v The Australian Broadcasting Corporation 
(NSD316/2023)

Dear Colleagues 
 
We refer to the following submission contained in the Respondents’ submissions as provided to the Associate to Lee 
J yesterday evening: 
 
In the respondents’ submission, the obvious inference from the matters referred to above is that the documents 
the subject of the implied undertaking were provided by or with the knowledge or complicity of Lehrmann. 
 
The making of the allegation by the Respondents was improper and unjustifiable, and our client will therefore rely 
upon the making of the allegation in support of his claim for aggravated damages in the proceedings. 
 
Regards 
 
Paul Svilans 
Principal | Mark O’Brien Legal 

 

Level 19, 68 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
T +61 2 9216 9830 | M +61 410 687 900 
E paul.svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au  
W www.markobrienlegal.com.au 

 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.  
The information contained in this email message is intended for the named recipients only.  It may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, reliance upon it, disclosure or copying of this message is unauthorised.  If you have received this email message or document 
in error, please delete the message and return the document as soon as possible. 
 
From: Saunders, Marlia <msaunders@tglaw.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:34 PM 
To: Associate LeeJ <Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au>; CausleyTodd, Amelia <acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au> 
Cc: Paul Svilans <Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au>; Monica Allen <Monica.Allen@markobrienlegal.com.au>; 
Alessandra Steele <Steele.Alessandra@abc.net.au>; Kia Daley <Daley.Kia@abc.net.au>; O'Beirne, Conor 
<cobeirne@tglaw.com.au>; ajj@gdlaw.com.au; dec@gdlaw.com.au; Nicola Sanchez <nrs@gdlaw.com.au>; Phillip 
Beattie <Beattie.Phillip@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor (NSD103/2023); Bruce Lehrmann v
The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSD316/2023) [SEC=OFFICIAL] [TGLAW-Legal.FID3782978] 
 
Dear Associate 
 
The sealed submissions are now attached. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Marlia Saunders  |  Partner 
Thomson Geer 
T +61 2 8248 5836 | M +61 417 435 251 
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Level 14, 60 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia  
msaunders@tglaw.com.au | tglaw.com.au 

Advice | Transactions | Disputes 

 
From: Saunders, Marlia  
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 10:15 PM 
To: 'Associate LeeJ' <Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au>; CausleyTodd, Amelia <acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au> 
Cc: 'Paul Svilans' <Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au>; 'Monica Allen' <Monica.Allen@markobrienlegal.com.au>; 
'Alessandra Steele' <Steele.Alessandra@abc.net.au>; 'Kia Daley' <Daley.Kia@abc.net.au>; O'Beirne, Conor 
<cobeirne@tglaw.com.au>; 'ajj@gdlaw.com.au' <ajj@gdlaw.com.au>; 'dec@gdlaw.com.au' <dec@gdlaw.com.au>; 
'Nicola Sanchez' <nrs@gdlaw.com.au>; 'Phillip Beattie' <Beattie.Phillip@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor (NSD103/2023); Bruce Lehrmann v
The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSD316/2023) [SEC=OFFICIAL] [TGLAW-Legal.FID3782978] 
 
Dear Associate 
 
In relation to proceedings NSD103/2023, we attach the Respondents' submissions for tomorrow's hearing. 
 
We note that these have been filed this evening, but we have not yet received a sealed version back from the 
Court.  We will attend to circulating the sealed version once it is received. 
 
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

 
From: Associate LeeJ <Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 8:53 PM 
To: CausleyTodd, Amelia <acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au> 
Cc: Saunders, Marlia <msaunders@tglaw.com.au>; Paul Svilans <Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au>; Monica 
Allen <Monica.Allen@markobrienlegal.com.au>; Alessandra Steele <Steele.Alessandra@abc.net.au>; Kia Daley 
<Daley.Kia@abc.net.au>; O'Beirne, Conor <cobeirne@tglaw.com.au>; ajj@gdlaw.com.au; dec@gdlaw.com.au; 
Nicola Sanchez <nrs@gdlaw.com.au>; Phillip Beattie <Beattie.Phillip@abc.net.au> 
Subject: RE: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor (NSD103/2023); Bruce Lehrmann v
The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSD316/2023) [TGLAW-Legal.FID3782978] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Ms CausleyTodd 
 
Thank you for your email. I confirm receipt of the court book. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Michael Punch | Associate to the Hon. Justice M B J Lee 
Federal Court of Australia | Law Courts Building, Queens Square, Sydney NSW 2000 
t: +61 2 8099 8371 | e: Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au 
 
From: CausleyTodd, Amelia <acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 7:26 PM 
To: Associate LeeJ <Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au> 
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
Subject: Re: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor (NSD103/2023); Bruce Lehrmann 
v The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSD316/2023) [SEC=OFFICIAL] [TGLAW-Legal.FID3782978] 
 
Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe.   

Dear Associate 
 
We received a bounce back email due to the size of the attachment in our below email. 
 
Please see below our email regarding the electronic court book for tomorrow’s case management hearing. 
 
Kind regards 

Amelia CausleyTodd  |  Associate 
Thomson Geer 
T +61 2 8248 3455 | M +61 438 530 559 
Level 14, 60 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia  
acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au | tglaw.com.au 

Advice | Transactions | Disputes 

Sent from my mobile device  

 
 
> On 8 Jun 2023, at 6:59 pm, CausleyTodd, Amelia <acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au> wrote: 
> 
> Dear Associate 
> 

> We advise that the Respondents' proposed interrogatories and the affidavit of Marlia Ruth Saunders contained 
within the court book were provided to the solicitors for the Applicant at about 6pm this evening. 
> 
> Kind regards 
> 
> Amelia CausleyTodd  |  Associate 
> Thomson Geer 
> T +61 2 8248 3455 | M +61 438 530 559 
> Level 14, 60 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
> acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au<mailto:acausleytodd@tglaw.com.au> | tglaw.com.au<http://tglaw.com.au> 
> Advice | Transactions | Disputes 
> 
> From: Saunders, Marlia <msaunders@tglaw.com.au> 
> Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 5:45 PM 
> To: Associate LeeJ <Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au>; Phillip Beattie <Beattie.Phillip@abc.net.au>; Paul Svilans 
<Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au>; Monica Allen <Monica.Allen@markobrienlegal.com.au>; Alessandra 
Steele <Steele.Alessandra@abc.net.au>; Kia Daley <Daley.Kia@abc.net.au>; O'Beirne, Conor 
<cobeirne@tglaw.com.au>; ajj@gdlaw.com.au; dec@gdlaw.com.au; Nicola Sanchez <nrs@gdlaw.com.au> 
> Subject: RE: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor (NSD103/2023); Bruce 
Lehrmann v The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSD316/2023) [SEC=OFFICIAL] [TGLAW-Legal.FID3782978]
> 
> Dear Associate 
> 
> We advise that the parties are currently finalising the joint electronic court book and will provide it to you as soon as 
possible. 
> 
> We apologise for the delay. 
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> 
> Kind regards 
> 
> Marlia Saunders  |  Partner 
> Thomson Geer 
> T +61 2 8248 5836 | M +61 417 435 251 
> Level 14, 60 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia 
> msaunders@tglaw.com.au<mailto:msaunders@tglaw.com.au> | tglaw.com.au<http://tglaw.com.au> 
> Advice | Transactions | Disputes 
> 
> From: Associate LeeJ <Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au<mailto:Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au>> 
> Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:26 PM 
> To: Phillip Beattie <Beattie.Phillip@abc.net.au<mailto:Beattie.Phillip@abc.net.au>>; Paul Svilans 
<Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au<mailto:Paul.Svilans@markobrienlegal.com.au>>; Monica Allen 
<Monica.Allen@markobrienlegal.com.au<mailto:Monica.Allen@markobrienlegal.com.au>>; Alessandra Steele 
<Steele.Alessandra@abc.net.au<mailto:Steele.Alessandra@abc.net.au>>; Kia Daley 
<Daley.Kia@abc.net.au<mailto:Daley.Kia@abc.net.au>>; O'Beirne, Conor 
<cobeirne@tglaw.com.au<mailto:cobeirne@tglaw.com.au>>; Saunders, Marlia 
<msaunders@tglaw.com.au<mailto:msaunders@tglaw.com.au>>; ajj@gdlaw.com.au<mailto:ajj@gdlaw.com.au>; 
dec@gdlaw.com.au<mailto:dec@gdlaw.com.au>; Nicola Sanchez <nrs@gdlaw.com.au<mailto:nrs@gdlaw.com.au>>
> Subject: Bruce Lehrmann v Network Ten Pty Limited ACN 052 515 250 & Anor (NSD103/2023); Bruce Lehrmann v 
The Australian Broadcasting Corporation (NSD316/2023) [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
> 
> OFFICIAL 
> 
> Dear Practitioners 
> 
> I refer to the above-mentioned matters. I confirm that the case management hearing listed to commence at 9.30am 
on Friday, 9 June 2023 will proceed in person in Sydney. 
> 
> Could the parties please provide the names of counsel who will appear at the hearing. 
> 
> Further, his Honour has requested that the parties provide a joint electronic court book containing materials upon 
which the parties intend to rely (including pleadings and any other relevant court documents), with such court book to 
be prepared in accordance with Format 2 of the eBooks Practice Note (GPN-eBOOKS). His Honour would be grateful 
to receive a copy of the joint court book by 5pm on Thursday, 8 June 2023. 
> 
> Yours faithfully 
> 
> Aoife Hogan | Associate to the Hon. Justice M B J Lee 
> Federal Court of Australia | Law Courts Building, Queens Square, Sydney NSW 2000 
> t: +61 2 8099 8371 | e: Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au<mailto:Associate.LeeJ@fedcourt.gov.au> 
> 
> <Electronic court book - CMH 9 June 2023 final.zip> 

 
######################################################################### 
This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please  
notify the sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose 
or distribute this e-mail without the author's permission. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of  
transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this 
e-mail. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.  
#########################################################################  




